From: Vonnie Fredlund [mailto:viw@Ileesmart.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:40 PM

To: King, Steve (UTC) <steve.king@utc.wa.gov>; Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC) <jennifer.cameron-
rulkowski@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: SEFNCO Communications, Inc.; Docket PL-171148
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Please find attached a Notice of Appearance/Representation. Hard copies will follow by U.S. %IE 5 = %
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Vonnie Fredlund | Legal Assistant to Steven G. Wraith, Dirk J. Muse, and Aaron P.
Gilligan | VCard | Email

Lee Smart, P.S., Inc. | 1800 One Convention Place | 701 Pike St. | Seattle,
WA 98101 | www.leesmart.com
Telephone 206.456.9233 | Toll-free 1.877.624.7990 | Fax 206.624.5944

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege,
work product doctrine or other confidentiality protection. If you believe that it has been sent to you in
error, do not read it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete
it. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
In the Matter of the Investigation of
SEFNCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC., Docket PL-171148

for Compliance with RCW 19.122.030(2) NOTICE OF
APPEARANCE/REPRESENTATION

TO: Executive Director and Secretary
Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission

AND TO: Jennifer Cameron-Rulkowski
Assistant Attorney General
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: the appearance of SEFNCO Communications, Inc. without
waiving objections as to improper service, jurisdiction and venue, is hereby entered by the
undersigned. Service of all further pleadings, notices, documents or other papers, exclusive of
original process, may be had by serving counsel at the address below stated.

m
DATED this |3 day of March, 2018,

LEE SMART, P.S., INC.

By:

Steven G Wraith, WSBA No. 17364

Kyle J. Rekofke, WSBA No. 49327

Of Attorneys for SEFNCO Communications,
Inc.

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE/REPRESENTATION - 1
6268624.doc LEE-SMART
P.S., Inc. - Pacific Northwest Law Offices

1800 One Convention Place - 701 Pike Street - Seattle WA - 98101.3929
Tel. 206.624.7990 - Toll Free 877.624.7990 - Fax 206.624.5944
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that on the
date shown below I sent a copy of the foregoing by email and U.S. Mail to:

Mr. Steven V. King

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington State Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

sking(@utc.wa.gov

Ms. Jemnifer Cameron-Rulkowski
Assistant Attorney General

1400 S Evergreen Park Dr SW
PO Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128
jcameron{@utc.wa.gov

DATED this ’3%day of March, 2018.

Vonnie Fredlund

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE/REPRESENTATION - 2

6268624 .doc

LEE-SMART

P.S., Inc. - Pacific Northwest Law Offices

1800 One Convention Place - 701 Pike Street - Seattle -WA - 98101-3929
Tel. 206.624.7950 - Toll Free 877.624.7990 - Fax 206.624.5944
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